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Increasing Laws Addressing Human
Trafficking and Slavery (Forced Labor)

ANALYSIS

REGULATION ACTION

+
Using Risk-Based Approach

Know where risks are and make reasonable attempts to
address...

SLAVERY & TRAFFICKING RISK TEMPLATE

Developed by Social Responsibility Alliance

Open-source industry template used to establish risk of non-
compliance with human trafficking regulations

Twenty questions and requests for supporting documentation

Microsoft Excel format

Download at




+
Corporate Behavior Change

Champions

Feedback

Put Into
Practice

Leverage with

Suppliers

Policy and
Process

Staif Recognize
Value

Opportunity to
Prioritize

+
Due Diligence Opportunities

RFP Language or

Signing NDA, Certify No
Conflict of Interests,

Industry and SOUrCig | > oliciation Talking > -
. okt Performance Review
Finalists Complete Sign Master Service
o > Quality Audit >
v
Yearly Supplier Survey
tssue Purchase Orders > Suppller Quarterly . Tl S Supplter

Improvement Plans and
Audits As Needed

Compliance Requests

ost-qualification steps.

+
Addressing Strategically

‘Where can you engage suppliers?

Buyers or Commodity Managers?

Account Managers?

Executive Communication?

Engineering or Product
Collaboration?

Contracts or Purchase Orders?

Supplier Measurement Tools?

Business Reviews?

‘What is your leverage?

Spend or Volume?

Future Business?

Compliance or Norms?

Partnership?

Visits?




